City of Seattle Invitation to Bid # CTY 3756 
Addendum 

Updated on: 09/12/2017

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid # CTY 3756 titled Copy & Copy Services released on 07/12/2017.  The due date and time for responses is CANCELLED (Pacific). This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	07/19/2017
	07/21/2017
	In Section 5 “Transfer of Data” you request that the data supplied should be returned to the Departments upon expiration of contract. Do we need to store this data until the end of the contract?
	Yes. Unless requested by the Departments at the end of the print job.
	

	2
	07/19/2017
	07/21/2017
	In the Bid Offer Sheet, Lines 19 – 23 you’re asking for “Rip Fees” Is this copying the CD’s, DVD’s or ripping them? 
	Rip Fees.
	

	3
	07/19/2017
	07/21/2017
	In the Bid Offer Sheet Page 1, What do you mean by Photocopying?
	Printing black & white. Black Ink 1 side or black Ink 2 sides.
	

	4
	07/19/2017
	07/21/2017
	Bid Offer Sheet Optional Pricing. Do we need to price Graphic Design?
	You only need to price Graphic Design if you offer this service to the Departments. Optional Pricing is not included in the evaluation.
	

	5
	07/28/2017
	07/28/2017
	
	
	Change ITB Due Date to 08/17/2017 time remains 3:00PM

	6
	
	08/02/2017
	
	
	ITB# CTY 3756 Section 7 “Bid Offer Form” Page 3; Delete “Optional Rebate” 



	7
	
	08/09/2017
	
	
	Change ITB Due Date to 09/15/2017 time remains 3:00 PM.

	8
	08/04/2017
	08/09/ 2017
	We have already sent our bid in. Do we need to rebid without the Optional Rebate?
	Bids will be accepted with or without the Optional Rebate.
	

	9
	07/21/2017
	08/09/2017
	Can you tell us why this solicitation is necessary or how the City benefits from this ITB?
	Under review.


	

	10
	
	09/12/2017
	
	
	***CANCELLED***. Vendors who have submitted bids may pick them up at 700 5th Ave Suite 4112. 
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